CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

December 12, 2018

John Dumas

IPS

4401 Alexander Blvd
Irvine, CA 92606

Re: 0OSO Bio Syringe Line
4401 Alexander Blvd
Temporary Certificate of Occupancy- Traffic Certification Only
Transportation Development Final Inspection
Engineer's/Architect’s Stamp dated 8-24-17 (F16D003B1)

Dear Mr. Dumas

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 12-12-18,
Transportation Development will issue a Temporary Certificate of Occupancy . This
letter serves as a “green tag” from Transportation Development for a Temporary
Certificate of Occupancy to be issued by the Building and Safety Division.

PO Box 1293
Prior to the issuance of a permanent Certificate of Occupancy, the Transportation

Department must receive a complete acceptable submittal package from the applicant
including
Albuquerque 1. The approved and stamped TCL plan with any changes drawn in red.

2. Transportation Certification letter on either the plan or applicants letterhead.
3. A Drainage Transportation Information Sheet (DTIS)
4. Send an electronic copy of your submittal to PLNDRS@cabgq.gov.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 924-3981.

NM 87103

wwiw.cabq.gov Sincerely,

il

Ernie Gomez
Plan Checker, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services
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